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Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal
Sent: 20 May 2024 12:16
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Parag Pandey
Subject: Re: Update GST No in NAV

 
Entity - TFSKPL 
 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 8:27:03 am 
To: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Update GST No in NAV 
 
  
Entity? 

From: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 May 2024 16:42 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Update GST No in NAV 
  
Dear Omkar, 
  
Kindly update Wow Momo Foods Private Limited's GST number in Navision. The NAV's incorrect GST number is 19AABCW6316K1ZO. The proper GST 
number is 19AABCW6316K1Z0. 
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Regards, 
Mangesh Dhumal 
 


